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Date: October 25, 2016 
 
To: Mayor Parris and City Council Members 
 
From: Jeff Hogan, Development Services Director 
 
Subject: Award of Bid - Public Works Construction Project No. 16-006 
 2016 Sewer Main Restoration Project 
Recommendations: 
A. Appropriate $400,000.00 from Sewer Maintenance Fund Balance Account to Capital 

Improvements Budget Account No. 480-17SR004-924. 
 

B. Award Public Works Construction Project No. 16-006, 2016 Sewer Main Restoration 
Project, to Sancon Technologies, Inc. of Huntington Beach, California, in the amount of 
$356,637.05 Base Bid, plus Additive Alternates A, B, and C, in the amount of 
$233,888.65, for a Total Bid of $590,525.70, plus a 15% contingency, for removal and 
replacement of sewer line in various locations throughout the City.  Authorize the City 
Manager, or his designee, to sign all documents.   

This contract is awarded to the lowest responsible bidder per California Public Contract Code 
Section 22038 (b). 

Fiscal Impact: 
$679,104.56 (including 15% contingency) to be awarded; with these actions, sufficient funds 
are available in Capital Improvements Budget Account Number 480-17SR004-924.  There are 
no associated annual maintenance costs.  

Background: 
This project includes removal and replacement of sewer line at 14 locations throughout the 
City, as well as new sewer lining at 54 locations. 

On September 20, 2016, at 11:00 a.m., the City conducted a bid opening for Public Works 
Construction Project No. 16-006, 2016 Sewer Main Restoration Project.  Three (3) sealed bid 
envelopes were received, opened, and read aloud.  The bids were as follows: 

 Contractor City Bid 

1. Sancon Technologies, Inc.  Huntington Beach, CA   $590,525.70 
2. Insituform Technologies, LLC Chesterfield, MO   $650,817.90 
3. Southwest Pipeline & Torrance, CA       $743,472.00 

Trenchless Corp.           

   Engineer's Estimate  $500,000.00 

MD:tl 


